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August 28, 2023

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Alaska et al. v. Alaska State Employees Association/American
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees Local 52,
AFL-CIO, No. 23-179

Dear Mr. Harris,

I represent the Petitioners in the above-captioned case. Petitioners filed
a petition for writ of certiorari on August 23rd, which was docketed on August
25th. Respondent waived its right to respond on August 25th.

Petitioners have been informed that multiple amici intend to file briefs in
support of the petition on or before the current deadline of September 25.
Petitioners respectfully request that the Court consider the forthcoming amicus
briefs before taking action on the petition for certiorari.

Sincerely,

/s/ J. Michael Connolly

Counsel for Petitioners

cc: Matthew John Murray, Counsel for Respondent



